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FW: Annual Security Review for Water Licence #2AM-MRY 1325 - Mary River Project

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Dec 3, 2015 at 2:14 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
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---—--- Forwarded message -

From: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Thu, Dec 3, 2015 at 1:10 PM

Subject: Fwd: Annual Security Review for Water Licence #2AM-MRY 1325 - Mary River Project
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

--—--—---- Forwarded message ----------

From: Stephen Bathory <SWBathory@gia.ca>

Date: Thu, Dec 3, 2015 at 12:26 PM

Subject: RE: Annual Security Review for Water Licence #AM-MRY 1325 - Mary River Project

To: Erik Madsen <erik.madsen@baffinland.com>, NWB Licensing <licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca>

Cc: Karen Costello <Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "David Hohnstein (david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca)"
<david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>, Oliver Curran
<oliver.curran@baffinland.com>, "Grzegorczyk, Adam" <agrzegorczyk@hatch.ca>, Jim Millard
<jim.millard@baffinland.com>, "Gonzalez, Catalina (CGonzalez@hatch.ca)" <CGonzalez@hatch.ca>, "Jamie VanGulck
(vangulck@arktissolutions.com)" <vangulck@arktissolutions.com>

Hello,
QIA is not in support of this extension request for the following reasons:

1. The dates of the ASR were already amended once. Those amendments being made at the request of AANDC.

2. QIA has altered organization plans to accommodate the revised dates. These adjustments include allocating time to
review and develop responses prior to the scheduled ASR teleconference.

3. All parties require and deserve time to prepare for ASR events in a manner that will reduce outstanding issues and
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therefore allow the NWB to come to more precise determinations.

4. Upon QIA request a meeting with AANDC and the proponent was held on November 20th. During this meeting the
timelines associated with the ASR were raised. At no point was the possibly or need for an extension requested.

5. QIA has allocated extended hours to the completion of its own 2016 ASR submission, including interactions with the
NWB, AANDC and the proponent. Had more time been allocated to the 2016 ASR submission process QIA would have
certainly prepared differently.

6. QIA has consistently advocated for longer review times in the ASR and on each occasion these requests were not
supported by AANDC, whereby AANDC stated the timelines as defined are appropriate.

7. QIA believes the current extension request presented by AANDC is yet another example for why the ASR process and
the decisions rendered by NWB ought to be respected. This point is elaborated upon more extensively in QIA's ASR
submission.

Attached to this message is QIA 2016 ASR filing, provided to both the proponent and the NWB in advance of the ASR
teleconference scheduled for Dec.17th and filed in accordance with the Dec.3rd, 2015 deadline established by the NWB
and agreed upon by all parties.

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly with any questions.

Regards, Stephen.

From: Erik Madsen [erik.madsen@baffinland.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 1:48 PM

To: NWB Licensing

Cc: Stephen Bathory; Karen Costello; David Hohnstein (david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca); Sean Joseph; Oliver Curran;
Grzegorczyk, Adam; Jim Millard; Gonzalez, Catalina (CGonzalez@hatch.ca); Erik Madsen

Subject: RE: Annual Security Review for Water Licence #2AM-MRY1325 - Mary River Project

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

bk 151203-QIA-CPL-QIACoverLetter2016SecurityAssessment-FINAL. pdf
828K

ﬂ 20151202-AS1-CPL-2016ComprehensiveSecurityEstimateReport-ENG-FINAL.pdf
2116K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=cabOcbadab&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=15169b23c02f2323&sim|=15169b23c02f2323


mailto:erik.madsen@baffinland.com
mailto:david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:CGonzalez@hatch.ca
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cab0cbada6&view=att&th=15169b23c02f2323&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=8b67839f4275ec4c_0.1&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cab0cbada6&view=att&th=15169b23c02f2323&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=8b67839f4275ec4c_0.2&safe=1&zw

